@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

March 21, 2024

Casey Evans

CME Construction
PO Box 892
Como, CO 80432

Re:  Application Withdrawn, Notice of Intent to Conduct Prospecting Operations
Eagle Site 1, File No. P-2024-003

Dear Mr. Evans,

On February 8, 2024, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received your
request to withdraw your Notice of Intent to Conduct Prospecting Operations (NOI) for the
project known as Eagle Site 1, File No. P-2024-003. Your application is considered
WITHDRAWN. As discussed, the enclosed $86 application fee was not formally processed by the
time the Division originally received your request to withdraw the application, therefore is being
returned to you as submitted.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 303-866-3567 ext. 8132 or
elliott.russell@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

Elliott R. Russell
Environmental Protection Specialist

Enclosures

Cc:  Russ Means, Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety
Elena Lazarevska, Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety
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